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- ) Cliurel in the Town of Seott
‘Deen al- Green DBay. - Trading | Milwaukee.
parts were extublished by th The first protestant sermon in |
and the Lidinns in thal region| \icconsin was prenched July 9,
diseiplined by force of arms. 11820, at Ft. Howard by Jededinh

IN THE EARLY

The listory of the territory [the posts at Green Buy and  estub-
now comprising the state - of Wis- | lished Ft. Hovard.

i | over tWo.hun:| Al the dorritories  of Now

3 o its adwmission | France, including AWiseonsin were

iuto the union half « centary ngo. |ceded to the Euglish by the

In1634, mnhnm\Wy s it| French in 1563 and teade posts
that Jean Nicoletr @ French ex- | were established nt Milwnukee.
plorer sent to the Northwest by

In 1866, the first renl perma-
Champlain, coming  vin Luke
M

nent white settlement swus made
bigan, lunded on Wisconsin | ut Green Buy by Charles Lug-
suil just below—the mouth of Fox | lude.
river.  He was aveleomed by Ihp‘
Indinns and a feast was hold at 1l - government was established in
and twenty | 1774, In 1786, Julian Dabuqne
[opened lead mines in Wisconsin
There were other visits from | British defent pluced the North-
Freuch missionaries aud explovers| west in coutrel of the United
and 1670 the Northwest wis tuken |States nnd . government of the
possession of in the nnme of the [territory Northwest of Olio was

benvers were eaten.
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1533, Milwnukee was settled the
same yenr. Lnud offices were es-
tublished at Green Bay aud Min-
eral Point in 1834 uid & census
tuken that same year
population of 4,7

Tu 1836, the - territory of Wis-
consin was organized by an net of
congress, April Jnck-

gov-

showed a

was organ-
llowing ter-
appointed:
Homer of Virgiuin
Dann of 11i-

vitorial offic
Tohn
f justice, Clas
nois: associnte justices, David Ir-
van and Wi, C. ot of Penn-
sylvunin,  They were sworn in at
Mueral Point, nmid great festivi-

z

l' uu-lx king by Sieur Suint Lus- 1 by the “Ordinanee of
son at huull St Marie. T 1800, Tndinun

In 1671, Father Allonez estal ized. It comprise ll!n-
lishedl the Mission of St. Francis present stutes of Indiaua, Hlinois,
Xavier, at the present site of the Michigan, Wisconsin nnd all of

city of DePere, six miles north of Minnesota enst of the Mississippi.

the month of the Fox river. lu Gen. William Henry Harrison was
1672, Joliet aud Marquette por- | appointed governor.
taged from the Upper Fox river the war of 1812, mast

into tie Wiscousin river and jour-'of the French and Indinns in Wis.

neyed down the latter to its consin sided with tae British. In
mouth. 1814, an American force nt Prai-
The French king, in 1711 rie da Chien wis compelled to s

surrender to an  overw helming
force nnder British lead

In 1818, Hlinois was admitted
to the union and. Wisconsin wus
attachied to Michngan,  The snue
year Solomon Junenu appenred ut

placed all of Wisconsin nuder the
@mmand  of - Governor-General
Diran " Arlagaette, with head-
quarters where now stands the
town of Mobile,Alabama. In 1716
Frenchmen are known to have

ey s Farm thiee miles South of Tomahaw k

ties.  The territorinl couneil met
at Belmont - Octoby A Uni-
tedd States land office was opened
at Milwaukee and December [
the sume yenr the enpital was lo-
eated wt Madison, “between the
third and fourth of the four lakes
ou the corner of sections 13, 14,
Band 24, TV 7, RO 97 Geo. W

Jones was clected delegate to con-

93
25.

ess and development were
Tu 1888 congress nppro-
printed land to endow the unive
sity of the territory of Wisconsin,
Ulint yeur also siw eighty post
oftices”established i the territory.

In I840 the first beer
brewed in Milwnukee nnd the cen-

was

Morse, the father of Samuel F. B.
Morse, the inventor of the tel
{graph. In 1824, Judge Jnmes
Dunnie Doty held the ﬁr-:l districet
nt Groen
In 1529, tlmumunlu of min-
% wettled in the Jend region wud
much specalation resalted. . The

- T 4755, vring the I'rench and
Todinn war. Wisconsin ludians au.

A Ted the on-
ar

t g
"hﬂl Penuryl
s lendor, those Tn-

|sus ghve the territory 30,9435 pops'

ulntion,
| T 'S64 the peaple voted iy f:
vor of a state government.  Co
| gross prosed an net o enable and
nuthorize the formation of a state
govermment wd the first couslitn-
ial convention was held at Mad-
isou October 5.

In 1847, the first railrond char-
ter was grauted to the Milwaakee
& Wankesha Railvond (xun E

Selod Howse in the Town of Pine

mwion took place May 20 The of Jarge  numbers  of  logs,
| b June 5 oand  the great facility  with
[nd the state officers were swor which the witer power could e

Jmon June T The first governor improved, that it mast b
Dewey. — Henry valaable point.  Mills were ¢
L P. Wulker were ed at Je nuy Bull Fulls, and where
| elected United Stutes semutors and before ull was solitude, the
Audrew J . Miller nppoiuted judge ving of ax and buzz of saw told of
of tha United States district court. the advance guard of civilization
The same yenr the state universi- Where at first was mly the blazed
wid the free line of woodwnn aud trapper there
ablished by law and later

| was son

nud Isaae

s001

school kystem o appeared the highway,

= the dron horse.  Where first came
JENN - < one, the vext year came ten, the
JE V BULL FALLS. aur after o full bhuodred,  and

Twas aboat sixty /Fears ago Flie out of n dense
that this vast wilderess was fipst (oo
|appronclied by eiviliged wman, Pre-

vious to thit Time, and for

wilderness
one of the mpst beanti-
fal and prosperous cities in this

many

WS rrent stute

B. Scott mills.  The erection of
this mill was commenced in 1846,
and was not completed until 1549
The first logs were cut along the
l‘unru river in what is now the
uth ward, the first logging
camp being located exactly where
A. C. Norwny's house now stands.
About this time the first railroad
througl this section was talked of.
It was termed the “Horicon™ line,
and Was to rau from Milwaukee
via. Horicon and Berlin  through
to vill, but was never buailt.

The first store building was
erected by Smith & Cooper and
stood on  the of the T. B.
Scott  Co’s  ware house. The
first house was built by John Fee-

site

View of Bloomville in the Town of Russel]

The first settlement of
was made in the year 1844,
wis o reaching
and owing to the dens
forest the mode of access
over icy surfuce of the

years afterwards the present site
[0f  Merrill  was the  campin

Lavonnd of the Chippewa braves
Here on the banks of the beauti-
[Tal Wisconse’ they  built their
fenmp-fires at tuilight and un

Jeuny
There

here then

road

ss of the

ouly

WS the

| pines and the he river during the winter months
ocks™ Iuy down to rest. The ra- and by canoe during the summer

| pidity with which eertuin changes months. At that time  Janesville

ke in opening up to travel was the nearest point where flonr
[the wald e ruers of a0 wilderness, and provisions were procurable

s ahont it something
|The first laml
Jenny Bull Fulls r

startling

andithe early settlers here were
abliged to make this long and te-
for their sapplies,

ghtl, ant dious Journey

[N 0 its augmificent water it often taki g three weeks to
power. its locution in the center make the return tip.
of the boundless forests of pine The first snw mill was built and

of the most viluable variety, the operated by Aundrew  Warren on

“singulur adaptation for the storing the site now occupied by the T.

: { View of Dudley in the Town of Russell,

ley and stood (at-the mouth of
Prairie river near where First
street commences. The first ho-
tel was built on what is now the
northeast corner of Main and
Poplar streets, and was erected
by Cyras Strobridge, who was al-
so the first postmaster, Laving the
oftice in the hotel building. _The
mail was brought from Wansau on
horseback.

In 1854 a mass meeting of the
citizens wis held and the town of
Jeuny orgay At this meet-
ing $L.O0U was voted to build a
new house, which
erected just bach of the old Lin-
colu House. This building was
also used for & “meeting house.”

school was




